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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR REENTRY OF REMOVED ALIEN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . CRIMINAL NO. 1 6 -12 6
v. * SECTION: SECT N MAG 5
JUAN HUMBERTO |
HERNANDEZ-YONES 5 VIOLATION: 8 USC § 1326(a)

. ; .

The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
On or about June 30, 2016, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JUAN
HUMBERTO HERNANDEZ-YONES, an alien, was found in the United States after having
been officially deported and removed therefrom on or about July 15, 2011, and without the
Attorney General of the United States or his designated successor, the Secretary of the

Department of Homeland Security, as provided for in Title 6, United States Code, Sections
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202(3),202(4),and557havingexpressly consented to the defendant’s reapplication for admission

into the United States, in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

KENNETH ALLEN POLITE, JR.
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

EMII/Y K. GREENFIELD

Assibtant United States Attorney
La. Bar Roll No. 28785

New Orleans, Louisiana
July 14, 2016
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Eastern District of Louisiana
Criminal Division

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS,

JUAN HUMBERTO HERNANDEZ-YONES
INDICTMENT

INDICTMENT FOR UNLAWFUL TRANSFER OF AN
IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENT OR
AUTHENTICATION FEATURE

VIOLATIONS: 8 U.S.C.§ 1326(a)
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